
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 

 

DATE:    March 25, 2013     

 

RE:  1423 Atlantic Blvd ROW 

 

FROM:   Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager,  

                     City of Key West 

 

The City is requesting Tree Commission permission for the following: 

 

1.  Relocate 11 Thatch palms to City of Key West property. 

                          
 

2.  Remove: 

A.  1 Silver Buttonwood Tree (Conocarpus erectus) 

                         
Diameter:  three trunks total = 26 “dbh  

View of buttonwood and 

Thespesia trees. 



Location:  80%    

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  20%  (very poor, diseased, with rot)   

Total Average Value =  63%   

 

 Value x Diameter = 16” replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

                             
 

B.  Remove one Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba) 

                            
Diameter:  1”  

Closer view of 

buttonwood and 

Thespesia trees. 

Young gumbo limbo 

with Washingtonian 

palm trunk behind. 



Location:  80%   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  60%  (has been cut near base)  

Total Average Value =  80%   

Value x Diameter = 0.8 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

C.  Blolly Trees (Guapira discolor) 

                        

                                       
 

There are several actual blolly trees involving 7 trunks. 

Diameter:  22” dbh total  

Location:  80%   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  70%  

Total Average Value =  83%   

 Value x Diameter = 18 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

Looking at blolly trees. 

Spanish lime tree is to the 

right. 



 

Recommendation:   Approve the transplantation of 11 Thatch palms to City 

of Key West property.  Approve the removal of 1 silver buttonwood tree, 1 

gumbo limbo tree, and several blolly trees to be replaced with 34 caliper 

inches of Fl #1 native plants. 

  

NOTE:  The Spanish Lime tree will remain in place and the soils leveled out 

around the tree. 

 






